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From: Feil, Matthew [MFeil@gunster.com] 
Sent: 

To: Fi1ingsapsc.state.fl.w 
cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 090430-TP 
Attachments: TAL#2689-vl -MC-Comment-Letter. PDF 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Tuesday, May 31, 201 1 4:25 PM 

'greg.follensbee@at.com'; 'agold@acgoldlaw.com'; 'Ridley, Carolyn'; 'kkramer@ststelecom.com'; 
Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein; Adam Teitzman; Pauline Evans 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@wnster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 090430-TP -Amended Petition for Verified Emergency 
Injunctive Relief and Request to Restrict or Prohibit AT&T from Implementing its CLEC 055-Related 
Releases, by Saturn Telecommunications Services, Inc. 

Filed on Behalf of: tw telecom of florida, 1.p. 

Total Number of Pages: 3 

Description of Documents: Comment Letter 

Tax Advice Disclosure To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following 
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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Writer's Direct Dial Number: 850-521-1708 
Writer's &Mail Address: mfeil@gunster.com 

May 3 1,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090430-TP- Amended Petition for Verified Emergency Injunctive Relief 
and Request to Restrict or Prohibit AT&T from Implementing its CLEC OSS-Related 
Releases, by Saturn Telecommunications Services, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I write on behalf of tw telecom of florida, 1.p. ("TWTC"), who submits the following brief 
comment in the above-captioned docket. 

TWTC is a certificated CLEC in Florida and uses AT&T's Southeast Region OSS for order 
processing. TWTC registered as an interested person in this matter and has monitored the docket 
due to potential impact on broader OSS issues, including AT&T SQWSEEM plan issues. 

As a routine user of AT&T's Southeast OSS, TWTC echoes the concerns expressed by STS 
regarding the need for WCIO tables and supports STS's position concerning the WC/O tables. 

If you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please contact me at the number or email 
address shown above. 

Sbmrely, 

215 South Monroe Street. Sure 601 Tallahassee. FL 32301-1804 p 850-521-1980 f 850-576-0902 GUNSTER.COM 
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